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Lane County Environmental Health
Drinking Water Program

151 W. 7" Avenue

Suite 430

Eugene, OR 97401

(541) 682-3753

Fax (541) 682-7459

November 2, 2015 .

- FILE
aginaw Park Water System PWS # 41-00996

Michael Brown

922 Old Town Loop Rd

Oakland, OR 97462

Subject: Priority Non Complier status of Saginaw Park Water System

This letter is a follow-up to previous communications regarding collecting monthly
coliform samples and required chemical sampling for the public water system.
When a public water system has unresolved violations for more than 5 months,
these violations must then be resolved within 90 days or the water system will be
referred for formal enforcement. Upon completion of the requirements below all
violations will be returned to compliance.

The Saginaw Park Water System has the following requirements that must be
completed within 90 days:

1) Collect monthly coliform samples from the distribution as per OAR 333-
061-0036(6)

2) Collect an annual nitrate sample from the entry point before December 31*
2015 as per OAR 333-061-0036(6)

3) Measure and record chlorine residuals at least twice per week as per OAR
333-061-0043

4) Submit a current copy of your Annual Consumer Confidence Report as per
OAR 333-061-0043

5) Complete a coliform sampling plan, an emergency response plan, and an
operations and maintenance manual (templates are enclosed, these were also
given to you in a binder during the last survey) as per OAR 333-061-0065;
0064; 0036.

Failure to comply with the above compliance schedule may result in formal
enforcement action which could include the assessment of civil penalties.
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If you have any questions or concerns, please call me at 541-682-3753 or e-mail
me at sarah.puls@co.lane.or.us

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Sarah Puls |
Lane County Environmental Health
Drinking Water Program

Enclosures- templates for coliform sampling plan, emergency response plan, and
Operations and maintenance manual.

CC: Drinking Water Services, Portland files




